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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memomndum

. ‘\

TO . Members, Computer Security Subcommittee DATE: 8 September 1976
" FROM Chairman, Computer Security Subcommittee
SUBJECT: Vote Sheet Action on the Draft Report Subi; Computer'Security

Vulnerabilities and Threats

1. Request that you complete the attached vote sheet action and return
it to the Executive Secretary by COB 24 September 1976.

- 2. A meeting of the Computer Security Subcommittee will be held, if -
- desirable, to discuss this draft report. If you have any personal comments

for me, I can be reached on‘ , ' STAT

3. This correspondence may be declassified upon removal of Inclosure 2.

- o _ . - Chairman, Computer Security Subcommittee

2 Incls: ’ B ' L b
’ 1. Vote Sheet Actlon dtd
8 Sep 76

2. Draft, Subj: Computer
Security Vulnerabilities
. and Threats, dtd 20 Aug 76
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8 September 1976
MEMORANDUM FOR THE EXECUTIVE.SECRETARY, COMPUTER SECURITY SUBCOMMITTEE

SUBJECT: Vote Sheet Action

REFERENCE: Computer Security Subcommittee Report, Subject: Computer Security
. Vulnerabilities and Threats, dated 20 August 1976 '

'DUE DATE: 24 September 1976
In regard to the referenced document:

I concur with release of the document, as written.

I concur, subject to line-in/line-out changes, as
mentioned below.

I disapprove. See comments below.

I abstain.

. Comments (can be below orrattached):

SIGNATURE

TITLE

AGENCY

DATE
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